GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. Form 10-K April 16, 2013

## UNITED STATES

#### SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

#### WASHINGTON, DC 20549

## FORM 10-K

(mark one)

# [X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

#### For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012

## [ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_

Commission File No. 000-54395

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

(Exact Name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation

or Organization)

32-0218005 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

1

PO Box 692

Riverbank, CA (Address of Principal Executive Offices) 95367 (Zip Code)

## (209) 881-3523. (Issuer s Telephone Number, Including Area Code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act:

Title of Each Class

to be so registered: None Name of each exchange on which

registered: None

Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Act: Common Stock, par value \$0.001

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.

Yes [ ] No [X]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

Yes [ ] No [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X] No []

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (\$232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes [X] No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in the definitive proxy or information statement incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or amendment to Form 10-K. []

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer, and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check One):

Large Accelerated Filer [ ] Non-accelerated Filer [ ] Accelerated Filer [ ] Smaller reporting company [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes [ ] No [X]

The aggregate market value of the registrant s voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately \$2,659,924 as of June 30, 2012. Shares of voting stock held by each executive officer and director of the registrant and each person who beneficially owns 10% or more of the registrant s outstanding voting stock has been excluded from the calculation. This determination of affiliated status may not be conclusive for other purposes.

## (ISSUERS INVOLVED IN BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS DURING THE PAST FIVE YEARS)

Check whether the issuer has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by Section 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court.Yes [] No []

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common equity, as of the latest practicable date: The Registrant s common stock as of April 14, 2013, was 2,624,369 shares.

#### 1

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

### PART I

Item 1.	Business	4
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	8
Item 1B.	Unresolved Staff Comments	12
Item 2.	Properties	12
Item 3.	Legal Proceedings	12
Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures	12
	PART II	
Item 5.	Market for Registrant s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities	: 13
Item 6.	Selected Financial Data	13
Item 7.	Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	14
Item 7A.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	18
Item 8.	Financial Statements and Supplementary Data	18
Item 9.	Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure	18

Page

Item 9A(T). Item 9B.	Controls and Procedures Other Information	18 19
	PART III	
Item 10.	Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance	19
Item 11.	Executive Compensation	19
Item 12.	Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters	20
Item 13.	Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence	20
Item 14.	Principal Accounting Fees and Services	20
Item 15.	Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules	21
SIGNATURES		42

2

## PART I

### **ITEM 1. BUSINESS**

## **Corporate History**

Agreement and Plan of Merger (the Merger Agreement ) with Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp., a Nevada corporation, and Green EnviroTech Corp. (Green EnviroTech), a plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company. Green EnviroTech is a Nevada corporation formed on October 6, 2008 under the name EnviroPlastics Corporation. On October 21, 2009, Enviroplastics Corporation changed its name to Green EnviroTech Corp. and on July 20, 2010, the Company changed its name to Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the Closing Date ), Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. merged with and into Green EnviroTech, resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the Merger ). As a result of the consummation of the Merger Agreement, the Company issued approximately 450,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing approximately 45% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company following the closing of the Merger. Further, the outstanding shares of common stock of Green EnviroTech were cancelled. The acquisition of Green EnviroTech is treated as a reverse acquisition, and the business of Green EnviroTech became the business of the Company. Immediately prior to the reverse acquisition, Wolfe Creek was not engaged in any active business.

## **Recent Developments**

Effective March 27, 2013, the Company completed a 1 for 100 reverse split of its common stock. Share amounts in this report have been retroactively adjusted for the reverse split.

References hereinafter to Green EnviroTech, we, us, our and similar words refer to the Company.

## **Our Principal Offices**

Our executive offices are located at P. O. Box 692, Riverbank, CA 95367, and our phone number at this address is (209) 881-3523.

#### **Overview of Our Business**

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. is a development-stage technology company that has developed a patent pending oil conversion process utilizing a mixture of plastic and tires. The "GETH Process" revolutionizes the disposal of

plastic waste and tires and cleans up our landfills by producing a high grade of oil.

## **HIGHLIGHTS:**

## §

A 12 module plant will produce approximately 25,000 barrels of GETH Oil per month

## §

GETH produces oil that does not need to be reprocessed and can be blended into most products produced at a refinery

## §

Contract to purchase GETH Oil through a third party with a contract with a major oil company at Brent Crude prices minus \$5.25 per barrel for marketing and transportation differentials. 1% of gross will go to the third party.

## §

Tire & plastic feedstock providers have been identified for the first 10 selected regional plant sites; to be secured with refined multi plant sites. Initial California sources and plant site are secured.

## §

GETH Process is a closed system with no environmental impact

## §

Highly experienced management team in engineering, permitting, manufacturing and feedstock supply

3

The Company estimated that it will need to raise approximately \$16 Million in additional funding to execute phase-one of three phases of its business plan. There is no assurance such funding will be available on terms acceptable to the Company, or at all. The Company has been in negotiations with a New York lending Institution for a \$12 Million loan with a lien against the plant and equipment. Phase-one involves construction of the plant and the purchase and installation of three process systems which will enable the Company to become operational. The Company estimates that, following receipt of such funding, it will take approximately seven months to complete construction and equip the plant. Phase-two involves the installation of three more systems at a cost of \$5 Million. The

Company anticipates that, subject to the Company having adequate funding, phase-two will start within two months after the completion of phase-one, and phase three will be started three months after the completion of phase-two. Phase-three involves the installation of six more systems at a cost of \$10 Million. In addition, the Company has applied for permits needed to operate and construct the plant and the Company does not anticipate any complications with its applications, and the plants' operating systems are considered a closed system with zero emissions.

## TECHNOLOGY OVERVIEW OF THE "GETH PROCESS"

The system to convert plastic and tires to oil uses electromagnetic pyrolysis to produce oil by using the GETH Process. This oil is referred to as GETH Oil, carbon black, syngas, and steel. The use of electromagnetic pyrolysis facilitates more effective heat transfer while causing no environmental impact. A standard twelve module plant, utilizing 6 for plastic and 6 for tire conversion produces approximately 25,000 barrels of oil per month. Plastic or tire processing ratios can be adjusted to correspond to the current supply volumes.

One Module - Plastic to GETH Oil Conversion:

•

The maximum processing of a single module is 940,000 pounds of plastic per month - estimated to produce 2,710 barrels of GETH Oil per month, among other outputs.

**Outputs and Ratios:** 

0

85% average by weight converted into GETH Oil

0

10% average by weight of syngas

0

5% average by weight of carbon black

One Module -Tire to GETH Oil Conversion:

#### •

The maximum processing of a single module is 940,000 pounds of tires per month - estimated to produce 1,435 barrels of GETH Oil per month, among other outputs.

4

**Outputs and Ratios:** 

Ο		4			
	1			)	
		`	-		

40-45% by weight converted into GETH Oil

0

30-33% converted into carbon black

0

10-11% recovered steel wire

0

11-20% syngas

Process Description for a Twin Reactor Pyrolysis Conversion Module:

Process charge material is compressed into bales to increase charge weight and provide a convenient material handling package. Variations of this process, criteria, will be investigated within the demonstration phase of the initial plant operation.

The conversion process is composed of a combination of three steps that have been placed in line so that they present an integrated process stream. Modules are operated in a continuous batching scheme.

The first step is an electromagnetic pyrolysis induction system that converts tire and/or plastic feedstock into crude oil. A process module contains two rotating electrically heated reaction chambers. Each reactor is operated independently and controlled by a computerized process controller that monitors three zones on the reactors as well as the other processes within the full operating module. As the feedstock material temperature rises certain fractions turn into a gaseous phase (at about 700 degree F) which *gases* pass through a condensation/separation chamber. The resultant light oil condensate is a final product.

Variations of the pyrolysis energy source criteria will be investigated within the demonstration phase of the initial plant operation.

In a second step heavy un-vaporized oil is collected in a heavy oil reservoir and further refined by distillation into finished oil.

The last step in the process is an organic chloride filtration system. Process oil is transferred directly to this system, re-heated to 500° F, and passed through a catalyst media to remove residual organic chloride. Finished oil is moved into a product storage vessel for testing.

5

The entire module is a closed loop that sorts vapors and gases throughout the entire process. At no time are there any gases or vapors emitted into the atmosphere. The reactor chamber is closed and sealed throughout the entire process cycle and is only opened once all of the vapors and gases have been evacuated from the reactor chamber. There is a main check valve in place between the reactor and the separator that prevents any gases or vapors from flowing back into the reactor chamber.

#### **Other non-oil Products:**

Carbon black is produced as a by-product in volumes related to the feed stock material as noted earlier. Carbon black collects in the separator vessel and is released through a valve gate at the bottom at the termination of each batch process. The carbon black enters a contained storage vessel, which is sealed so that the carbon black is fully captured without becoming airborne.

The steel from tires is removed from the reactor in preparation for the next batch.

The last by-product is syngas which is evacuated from the module continuously and processed through a filtration system to clean out any residual carbon; the gas is then compressed into syngas storage vessels.

## HANDLING AND SHIPPING:

All the by-products are separated into their own specific storage vessels until they re shipped. All products will be shipped by certified transporters. The certified oil and syngas transporters have all the necessary permits, pumps and valves systems to eliminate any vapors or emissions from being released into the atmosphere during the tanker loading process.

#### MATERIAL SOURCING / VALUES

The relevant issue as it applies to the GETH production economics are:

•

Cost and availability of raw materials (feedstock)

•

Price the GETH Oil is sold to the refinery

## PLASTICS

The EPA states that in the US 31 million tons of plastic waste is generated annually. With plastic recyclers volumes already committed there is an abundant flow of plastics available for the GETH facilities. The cost of waste plastic for processing is set at \$75 per ton including transport and is detailed in the financial projections.

This chart reflects 10% of the volume of plastic waste (1-7 categories) in millions of lbs. generated in one year in the respected locations according to the EPA. The Company believes 10% percent is readily available to the company and has been secured as feedstock. The Company will only process 3-7 types of plastic as feedstock.

6

#### TIRES

The EPA data states that there is one scrap tire generated for every person in the US, meaning there are 311 million waste tires generated annually. Due to the weight and size configuration and slow breakdown, tires are the most problematic source of waste in the US. The financial equation for tires is more compelling because in most locations the company will be paid to receive the tires.

The Company is currently in negotiations with the largest multi-state tire retailer to be its exclusive tire recycler.

The back graphs represent the total number of waste tires generated annually in selected states and the graphs in the forefront reflect the number of tires that been identified as readily available or secured to the company for conversion.

7

### **OIL PRICING**

According to the OPEC oil demand analysis for 2012, the world used 84 million barrels of oil per day. A general consensus from those that track pricing and historical trending - as reflected in the chart below - both oil demand and pricing will continue to increase in the aggregate over the next decade.

This chart reflects the average price per barrel of Brent Crude oil for a four year period.

#### Employees

As of the date of the filing of this annual report on Form 10-K, we have five employees who are full-time and two are also our executive officers. We consider our employee relations to be good.

#### **Bankruptcy or Similar Proceedings**

There has been no bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceeding.

#### **Compliance with Government Regulation**

We will be required to comply with various environmental laws and regulations enacted in the jurisdictions in which we operate which govern the manufacture, importation, handling and disposal of certain materials used in our operations. We are in the process of establishing procedures to address compliance with current environmental laws and regulations and we monitor our practices concerning the handling of environmentally hazardous materials.

8

### Patents, Trademarks, Franchises, Concessions, Royalty Agreements, or Labor Contracts

The Company has a patent pending as previously mentioned and a number of, applied-for and/or unregistered trademarks and service marks that we use in connection with our businesses. We have no other current plans for any other registrations such as copyrights, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts.

#### Need for Government Approval for its Products or Services

We are not required to apply for or have any government approval for our products or services. We have to obtain local permits for the location of our facilities; we see no problems obtaining these permits.

#### **Research and Development Costs during the Last Two Years**

We have not expended funds for research and development costs since inception.

**ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS** 

**Risks Related to our Business** 

We are currently not profitable and may never become profitable.

We have a history of losses totaling \$10,230,981 through December 31, 2012 and we expect to incur additional substantial operating losses for the foreseeable future and we may never achieve or maintain profitability. We also expect to experience negative cash flow for the foreseeable future as we fund our operating losses and capital expenditures. As a result, we will need to generate significant revenues in order to achieve and maintain

profitability. We may not be able to generate these revenues or achieve profitability in the future. Our failure to achieve or maintain profitability could negatively impact the value of our Common Stock and investors would in all likelihood lose their entire investment.

#### Our independent registered accounting firm has expressed doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

Because we have not generated revenue since our inception, our independent registered accounting firm has included in their report for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, an uncertainty with respect to the Company s ability to continue as a going concern.

#### Our business is difficult to evaluate because we have no operating history and an uncertain future.

We have no operating history upon which to evaluate our present business and future prospects. We face risks and uncertainties relating to our ability to implement our business plan successfully. Our operations are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise generally. The likelihood of our success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays frequently encountered in connection with the formation of a new business, the commencement of operations and the competitive environment in which we operate. If we are unsuccessful in addressing these risks and uncertainties, our business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects will be materially harmed.

9

We will need significant additional capital, which we may be unable to obtain.

As of December 31, 2012, we had \$1,986 in cash available. We also expect to experience negative cash flow for the foreseeable future as we fund our operating losses and capital expenditures. Accordingly we need significant additional capital to fund our operations. There can be no assurance that financing will be available in amounts or on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If we are unable to raise substantial capital, investors will lose their entire investment.

If our strategy is unsuccessful, we will not be profitable and our stockholders could lose their investment.

We do not believe there are track records for companies pursuing our strategy, and there is no guarantee that our strategy will be successful or profitable. If our strategy is unsuccessful, we will fail to meet our objectives and not realize the revenues or profits from the business we pursue, which would cause the value of the Company to decrease, thereby potentially causing in all likelihood, our stockholders to lose their investment.

# Our business will be dependent on a few large suppliers for feedstock and is vulnerable to changes in availability or supply of such feedstock.

We intend to derive our feedstock from suppliers who are operating large automotive shredders. Any substantial alteration or termination of our contracts or agreements with those particular suppliers may have a material adverse effect on our revenue as we may be unable to run our operation at capacity without a sufficient source of feedstock.

#### We will rely on several large customers for our product and are vulnerable to dramatic shifts in their industry.

We intend to focus on selling our product to the automotive industry initially, for use in production of new automobiles. Most of our customers and end users are subject to budgetary and political constraints which may delay or limit purchases of our products, and we will have no control over those decisions.

# We may be unable to successfully execute any of our identified business opportunities or other business opportunities that we determine to pursue.

We currently have a limited corporate infrastructure. In order to pursue business opportunities, we will need to continue to build our infrastructure and operational capabilities. Our ability to do any of these successfully could be affected by any one or more of the following factors:

- 1. Our ability to raise substantial additional capital to fund the implementation of our business plan
- 2. Our ability to execute our business strategy
- 3. The ability of our products and services to achieve market acceptance
- 4. Our ability to manage the expansion of our operations and any acquisitions we may make, which could result in increased costs, high employee turnover or damage to customer relationships
- 5. Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel

- 6. Our ability to manage our third party relationships effectively
- 7. Our ability to accurately predict and respond to the rapid technological changes in our industry and the evolving demands of the markets we serve

Our failure to adequately address any one or more of the above factors could have a significant impact on our ability to implement our business plan and our ability to pursue other opportunities that arise.

#### If we are unable to manage our intended growth, our prospects for future profitability will be adversely affected.

We intend to aggressively expand our marketing and sales program. Rapid expansion may strain our managerial, financial and other resources. If we are unable to manage our growth, our business, operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected. Our systems, procedures, controls and management resources also may not be adequate to support our future operations. We will need to continually improve our operational, financial and other internal systems to manage our growth effectively, and any failure to do so may lead to inefficiencies and redundancies, and result in reduced growth prospects and profitability.

10

Our insurance policies may be inadequate in a catastrophic situation and potentially expose us to unrecoverable risks.

We will have limited commercial insurance policies. Any significant claims against us would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Insurance availability, coverage terms and pricing continue to vary with market conditions. We endeavor to obtain appropriate insurance coverage for insurable risks that we identify, however, we may fail to correctly anticipate or quantify insurable risks. We may not be able to obtain appropriate insurance coverage, and insurers may not respond as we intend to cover insurable events that may occur. We have observed rapidly changing conditions in the insurance markets relating to nearly all areas of traditional corporate insurance. Such conditions have resulted in higher premium costs, higher policy deductibles and

lower coverage limits. For some risks, we may not have or maintain insurance coverage because of cost or availability.

#### We may become liable for damages for violations of environmental laws and regulations.

We are subject to various environmental laws and regulations enacted in the jurisdictions in which we operate which govern the manufacture, importation, handling and disposal of certain materials used in our operations. We are in the process of establishing procedures to address compliance with current environmental laws and regulations and we monitor our practices concerning the handling of environmentally hazardous materials. However, there can be no assurance that our procedures will prevent environmental damage occurring from spills of materials handled by the Company or that such damage has not already occurred. On occasion, substantial liabilities to third parties may be incurred. We may have the benefit of insurance maintained by the Company. However, the Company may become liable for damages against which it cannot adequately insure or against which it may elect not to insure because of high costs or other reasons.

#### We face intense competition and may not be able to successfully compete.

The Company currently does not have direct competitors in the capacity range we target. However, there can be no assurance that: (i) the Company will not have direct competition in the future, (ii) that such competitors will not substantially increase the resources devoted to the development and marketing of their products and services that compete with those of the Company, or (iii) that new or existing competitors will not enter the market in which the Company is active.

# We rely on key personnel and, if we are unable to retain or motivate key personnel or hire qualified personnel, we may not be able to grow effectively.

Our success depends in large part upon the abilities and continued service of our executive officers and other key employees, particularly Mr. Gary DeLaurentiis, our Chief Executive Officer. There can be no assurance that we will be able to retain the services of such officers and employees. Our failure to retain the services of our key personnel could have a material adverse effect on the Company. In order to support our projected growth, we will be required to effectively recruit, hire, train and retain additional qualified management personnel. Our inability to attract and retain the necessary personnel could have a material adverse effect on the Company. We have no key man insurance on any of our key employees.

#### **Risks Related to the Common Stock**

#### There is a limited trading market for the Common Stock.

Our Common Stock is currently being traded on the OTCQB. However, to date there has been a limited trading market for the Common Stock, and we cannot give assurance that a more active trading market will develop. The lack of an active, or any, trading market will impair a stockholder s ability to sell his shares at the time he wishes to sell them or at a price that he considers reasonable. An inactive market will also impair our ability to raise capital by selling shares of capital stock and will impair our ability to acquire other companies or assets by using common stock as consideration.

#### Stockholders may have difficulty trading and obtaining quotations for our Common Stock.

There has been limited trading market for our Common Stock, which does not actively trade, and the bid and asked prices for our Common Stock on the OTCQB may fluctuate widely in the future. As a result, investors may find it difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations of the price of, our securities. This severely limits the liquidity of our Common Stock, and would likely reduce the market price of our Common Stock and hamper our ability to raise additional capital.

#### The market price of our Common Stock is likely to be highly volatile and subject to wide fluctuations.

Dramatic fluctuations in the price of our Common Stock may make it difficult to sell our Common Stock. The market price of our Common Stock is likely to be highly volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations in response to a number of factors that are beyond our control, including:

11

dilution caused by our issuance of additional shares of Common Stock and other forms of equity securities in connection with (i) future capital financings to fund our operations and growth, and (ii) attracting and retaining valuable personnel and in connection with future strategic partnerships with other companies;

variations in our quarterly operating results;

announcements that our revenue or income are below or that costs or losses are greater than analysts expectations;

the general economic slowdown;

sales of large blocks of our Common Stock;

announcements by us or our competitors of significant contracts, acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments; and

Fluctuations stock market prices and volumes.

These and other factors are largely beyond our control, and the impact of these risks, singly or in the aggregate, may result in material adverse changes to the market price of our Common Stock and/or our results of operations and financial condition.

#### The ownership of our Common Stock is highly concentrated in our officers.

Based on the 2,624,369 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of April 16, 2013, Gary DeLaurentiis our Chief Executive Officer beneficially owns approximately 27.6% of our outstanding Common Stock. As a result, Mr. DeLaurentiis has the ability to exercise a significant degree of control over our business by, among other items, his voting power with respect to the election of directors and all other matters requiring action by stockholders. Such concentration of share ownership may have the effect of discouraging, delaying or preventing, among other items, a change in control of the Company.

#### Our founders received their shares of our Common Stock at a price of \$.01 per share.

Our founders received their shares of our Common Stock at a price of \$.01 per share. The low purchase price for such shares may make it more likely that the shares will be sold at lower trading prices. The sale of such shares into the market could have a depressive effect on the trading price of our Common Stock, if then traded.

The Common Stock is subject to the penny stock rules of the SEC, which may make it more difficult for stockholders to sell the Common Stock.

The United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the Commission ) has adopted Rule 15g-9 which establishes the definition of a "penny stock" for the purposes relevant to us, as any equity security that has a market price of less than \$5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than \$5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require:

- 1. That a broker or dealer approve a person's account for transactions in penny stocks; and
- 2. The broker or dealer receives from the investor a written agreement to the transaction, setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased.

12

In order to approve a person's account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:

- 1. Obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person; and
- 2. Obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person; and
- 3. Make a reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks
- 4. The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the Commission relating to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination; and
- 5. That the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the transaction

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and in secondary trading and about the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.

The regulations applicable to penny stocks may severely affect the market liquidity for the Common Stock and could limit an investor s ability to sell the Common Stock in the secondary market.

As an issuer of penny stock, the protection provided by the federal securities laws relating to forward looking statements does not apply to the Company.

Although federal securities laws provide a safe harbor for forward-looking statements made by a public company that files reports under the federal securities laws, this safe harbor is not available to issuers of penny stocks. As a result, the Company will not have the benefit of this safe harbor protection in the event of any legal action based upon a claim that the material provided by the Company contained a material misstatement of fact or was misleading in any material respect because of the Company s failure to include any statements necessary to make the statements not misleading. Such an action could adversely affect our financial condition.

## The Company has not paid dividends in the past and does not expect to pay dividends for the foreseeable future. Any return on investment may be limited to the value of the Common Stock.

No cash dividends have been paid on the Common Stock. We expect that any income received from operations will be devoted to our future operations and growth. The Company does not expect to pay cash dividends in the near future. Payment of dividends would depend upon our profitability at the time, cash available for those dividends, and other factors as the Company s board of directors may consider relevant. If the Company does not pay dividends, the Common Stock may be less valuable because a return on an investor s investment will only occur if the Company s stock price appreciates.

## ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

#### NOT APPLICABLE

13

## **ITEM 2. PROPERTIES**

On September 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for office space and opened its Riverbank, California offices and changed its corporate offices to California. On November 16, 2011, the Company asked the City of Riverbank to terminate the three leases with the City the Company had entered into in anticipation of opening the Riverbank plant. The City of Riverbank granted the release and the Company moved out of the Riverbank location. The Company mailing address is P.O. Box 692, Riverbank, CA 95367.

## ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We are not party to any legal proceedings.

## **ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES**

Not Applicable

## PART II

# ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASERS OF EQUITY SECURITES.

#### **Market Information**

The Company s Common Stock is quoted on the OTCQB under the symbol GETH For the periods indicated, the following table sets forth the high and low bid prices per share of common stock. These quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. All per share amounts have been adjusted for the Company s 100 for 1reverse stock split effected on March 27, 2013.

Fiscal Quarter	Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2012							
	High Low			High		Low		
First Quarter Ended March 31	\$	1.15	\$	0.52	\$	0.042	\$	0.02
Second Quarter Ended June 30	\$	1.65	\$	0.125	\$	0.026	\$	0.012
Third Quarter Ended September 30	\$	0.205	\$	0.03	\$	0.02	\$	0.007
Fourth Quarter Ended December 31	\$	0.045	\$	0.005	\$	0.006	\$	0.003

14

### Holders

As of April 14 2013, there were 2,624,369 shares of common stock issued and outstanding, held by approximately 110 shareholders of record.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of its business. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay dividends will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will be dependent upon the existing conditions, including our financial condition and results of operations, capital requirements, contractual restrictions, business prospects, and other factors that the board of directors considers relevant.

#### Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The Company has not adopted any equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2012.

**Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.** 

None.

## **Issuer Repurchases of Equity Securities**

None.

## ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

Not applicable.

15

# ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

#### **Forward-Looking Statements**

Statements in this annual report on Form 10-K may be forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements that express our intentions, beliefs, expectations, strategies, predictions or any other statements relating to our future activities or other future events or conditions. These statements are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about our business based, in part, on assumptions made by management. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual outcomes and results may, and are likely to, differ materially from what is expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements due to numerous factors, including those described above and those risks discussed from time to time in this annual report on Form 10-K, including the risks described under Risk Factors, and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in this annual report on Form 10-K and in other documents which we file with the Commission. In addition, such statements could be affected by risks and uncertainties related to our ability to raise any financing which we may require for our operations, competition, government regulations and requirements, pricing and development difficulties, our ability to make acquisitions and successfully integrate those acquisitions with our business, as well as general industry and market conditions and growth rates, and general economic conditions. Any forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which they are made, and we do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this annual report on Form 10-K, except as may be required under applicable securities laws.

#### **Corporate History**

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (formerly known as Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. and referred to herein as (the Company )), was incorporated in the State of Delaware on June 26, 2007. On November 20, 2009, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the Merger Agreement ) with Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp., a Nevada corporation, and Green EnviroTech Corp. (Green EnviroTech ), a plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company. Green EnviroTech is a Nevada corporation formed on October 6, 2008 under the name EnviroPlastics Corporation. On October 21, 2009, Enviroplastics Corporation changed its name to Green EnviroTech Corp. On July 20, 2010, the Company filed an amendment to its certificate of incorporation with the secretary of state of Delaware to (i) change its name from Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. to Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. and (ii) to increase its total authorized common shares to 250,000,000 common shares.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the Closing Date ), Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. merged with and into Green EnviroTech, resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the Merger ). As a result of the consummation of the Merger, the Company issued approximately 450,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing approximately 75% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company following the closing of the Merger. Further, the outstanding shares of common stock of Green EnviroTech were cancelled. The acquisition of Green EnviroTech is treated as a reverse acquisition, and the business of Green EnviroTech became the business of the Company. Immediately prior to the reverse acquisition, the Company was not engaged in any active business.

References hereinafter to Green EnviroTech, we, us, our and similar words refer to the Company and wholly-owned subsidiary, Green EnviroTech, unless the context otherwise requires.

On December 4, 2009, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Wisconsin, Inc., (GET WISC) a Wisconsin corporation, in anticipation of opening a plant in Wisconsin.

On August 9, 2010, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc., (GETRB) a California corporation, in anticipation of opening the Riverbank, CA plant. On November 16, 2011, the Company asked the City of Riverbank to terminate the three leases with the City the Company had entered into in anticipation of opening the Riverbank plant. The City of Riverbank granted the release and the Company moved out of the Riverbank location. The Company mailing address is P.O. Box 692, Riverbank, CA 95367.

#### **Critical Accounting Policy and Estimates**

Our Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations section discusses our financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. On an on-going basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments, including those related to revenue recognition, accrued expenses, financing operations, and contingencies and litigation. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The most significant accounting estimates inherent in the preparation of our financial statements include estimates as to the appropriate carrying value of certain assets and liabilities which are not readily apparent from other sources.

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012, together with notes thereto as previously filed with our Annual Report on Form 10-K. In addition, these accounting policies are described at relevant sections in this discussion and analysis and in the notes to the financial statements included in this Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

#### **Results of Operations**

#### Year Ended December 31, 2012 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2011

The Company Incurred \$2,538,199 in wages and professional fees for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to \$1,518,510 for the year ended December 31, 2011, an increase of approximately 67%. This increase of \$1,019,689 in wages and professional fees is the result of the Company s efforts in engineering and design related to the equipment and building projections and the hiring of our Chief Operations Officer to help with the engineering and design relating to the equipment and building projections. The Company also accrued bonuses to its officers and employees in the amount of \$600,000 for 2012. There have been substantial increases in legal and accounting fees, which have been a result of the Company's reporting obligations with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The increase in professional fees also had to do with the use of financing experts preparing financial models for use in the financing arena. The Company incurred substantial accounting and legal expenses in connection with the discontinued operations of Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong Corporation (Magic Bright). Magic Bright is a plastics brokerage company brokering plastic in Europe and Asia. The Company on February 14, 2011 entered into an agreement to purchase Magic Bright.

On March 5, 2012, the Company entered into a letter agreement (the Letter Agreement ) with Magic Bright Limited (Magic Bright), Wong Kwok Wing Tony (Tony), and Chan Sau Fong (collectively with Tony, the Sellers). Pursuan to the Letter Agreement, the parties agreed that as a result of the failure by the Company to pay \$700,000 in Cash Consideration (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) of the aggregate \$1,000,000 Cash Consideration payable by the Company under the Purchase Agreement, dated February 14, 2011, among the Company, Magic Bright, and the Sellers, as amended by Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No.2 thereto, dated March 16, 2011 and March 25, 2011, respectively (as amended, the Purchase Agreement ), including \$300,000 of Cash Consideration due on June 16, 2011, \$200,000 of Cash Consideration due on September 16, 2011, and \$200,000 of Cash Consideration due on December 16, 2011, the Company was unable to obtain requisite financial statements relating to Magic Bright for periods subsequent to April 1, 2011 (the Termination Effective Date ).

17

As a result of the failure to obtain requisite financial statements for Magic Bright, the Purchase Agreement was terminated, such termination to be deemed effective as of the Termination Effective Date. The Magic Bright Acquisition Shares (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) will be deemed to have been returned to the Company and cancelled effective as of the Termination Effective Date. The Ordinary Shares (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) will be deemed to have been returned to the Sellers effective as of the Termination Effective Date. The Sellers may retain the \$300,000 of Cash Consideration paid by the Company. The Employment Agreement between the Company and Tony was terminated, such termination to be deemed effective as of the Termination Effective Date. Tony resigned as a director of the Company, effective March 5, 2012. The parties provided mutual general releases.

As a result of this transaction, the Company s financial statements have been prepared with the results of operations and cash flows of the disposition of Magic Bright Limited shown as discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2011.

The Company incurred impairment in the amount of \$118,783 in 2012 when it determined the construction in progress it had been carrying on the balance sheet for the previous two years would not be conducive to the plastic and tires to oil process. There were no impairments for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Company wrote off in 2012 the Naranza lease deposit in the amount of \$261,890 as bad debt when it was concluded the collection of the deposit had become questionable. There were no bad debts for the year ended December 31, 2011.

The general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2012 were \$117,457 as compared to \$238,580 for the year ended December 31, 2011, a decrease of approximately 50.77%. This decrease of \$121,123 was the result of a decrease in travel, entertainment, advertising and marketing concerning the promotion of the company as a result of a decrease in working capital.

The non-operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2012 were \$454,005 as compared to \$844,717 for the year ended December 31, 2011, a decrease of 46%. The decrease of \$390,712 in non-operating expenses was the result of eliminating the amortization of debt discount compared to \$123,120 recorded for the year ended December 31, 2011. Interest expense in the amount of \$122,297 for the year ended December 31, 2012 decreased by \$18,675 when compared to the \$140,972 recorded for the year ended December 31, 2011. This decrease was due to converting debt to shares of restricted common stock of the Company. There was no penalty acceleration on any debt in 2012 compared to \$67,750 recorded for the year ended December 31, 2011. There was a gain on the write-off of the derivative liability concerning convertible notes in the amount of \$115,738 for 2012 compared to a loss in the amount of \$370,075 recorded for the year ended December 31, 2011. In December 2012 the Company recorded a loss in the amount of \$447,446 when it agreed to convert debt to shares of restricted common stock of the shares of restricted common stock of the Company as compared to a \$142,800 loss when it converted debt to shares of restricted common stock in 2011.

The Company generated \$1,950 in revenues from the one time sale of a few bales of scrape plastic from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2011. It incurred \$28,331 in cost of revenues due to equipment leasing in connection with the waste plastic inventory disposed of with the sale of the Riverbank Plant permits in December 2011. On December 15, 2011, the Company s wholly-owned subsidiary, Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc. (GETRB) entered into an asset purchase agreement pursuant to which GETRB sold its inventory and permits to a third party. GETRB changed its name to Green EnviroTech Gilroy, Inc. in anticipation of opening a GETH Process plant in the Gilroy, California area in the future.

The Company reflected a Gross Profit of (\$26,381) in the year ended December 31, 2011. The Company is still in its development stage.

As a result of the above, the Company had a net loss of \$10,230,981 since inception through December 31, 2012.

18

## Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2012, the Company had a balance of cash in the bank in the amount of \$1,986 as compared to \$112,104 as of December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had accounts payable to vendors and accrued expenses in the amount of \$3,263,016 as compared to \$1,253,474 as of December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, the Company has accounts payable to related parties of \$4,975 as compared to \$44,183 as of December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, the Company has loans payable-other in the amount of \$840,750 as compared to \$777,250 as of December 31, 2011. These loans were used for working capital. The loan payable to related party was

a working capital loan to the Company in the amount of \$44,187 by its chief executive officer, Mr. Gary DeLaurentiis. The related party loan payable was \$72,496 for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Company had three outstanding promissory notes issued to Asher Enterprises, Inc. in the aggregate amount of \$203,250 at year end 2011. These were convertible promissory notes with a discounted conversion price. These notes were paid off during the year ended 2012. Connected with these Asher Notes was a derivative liability at December 31, 2011 in the amount of \$151,738. This amount was written off with the payoff of the notes in 2012 resulting in a gain of \$115,738.

The unsecured, loan payable in the form of a line of credit with the CEO originally dated October 7, 2009 provided up to \$200,000 at 4% interest per annum to cover various expenses and working capital infusions until the Company can be funded. This loan has been extended every year to the end of December of the next upcoming year. The original amount was increased from \$200,000 to \$1,000,000. This loan has been extended again to December 31, 2013. The CEO has advanced \$1,238,956 from inception through December 31, 2012 and the Company repaid \$240,392 of these advances. The Company converted \$754,377 of these advances into shares of common stock on May 11, 2010 at a \$1.00 per share and converted \$200,000 in common shares on December 1, 2011. The remaining principal under this loan due as of December 31, 2012 is \$44,187. Interest expense on this line of credit for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was \$2,224 and \$14,666, respectively. In addition, \$29,266 interest is accrued at December 31, 2012. The Company anticipates the CEO will convert the balance of these advances into common stock in the future.

The Company received \$215,000 on March 31, 2010 and an additional \$35,000 on April 9, 2010 from HE Capital, SA as a loan on March 31, 2010. These notes accrue interest at 8% annually. The Company accrued interest of \$2,111 on the loan through May 11, 2010. These amounts were converted into shares of common stock. On August 6, 2010, HE Capital loaned the Company \$100,000 and loaned the Company an additional \$50,000 on September 13, 2010. These loans are for one year with 8% interest rate. The cash was used for operations of the Company during its development stage. HE Capital loaned the Company \$22,500 on October 13. 2010 and \$190,000 on December 3, 2010. These loans are also for one year with 8% interest rate. HE Capital during 2011 loaned the Company \$542,250 of which \$70,000 was paid back and \$65,000 was converted into shares of common stock on December 1, 2011. These loans were used to pay the fees and first and last lease payments on the Naranza Capital Partners equipment lease . During 2012, HE Capital loaned the Company \$280,500 and \$387,000 of the HE Capital debt was converted into shares of restricted common stock. \$30,000 of the cash was used to pay off the Asher Enterprises, Inc. notes along with the \$170,000 from the Rhoda King note. The rest of the cash was used for working capital in the Company. The total balance outstanding with HE Capital at December 31, 2012 is \$663,250. Interest incurred on the \$663,250 loans from HE Capital, SA for the year ended December 31, 2012 was \$50,427 and accrued as of December 31, 2012 is \$113,909.

The Company also entered into a loan payable with an individual in the amount of \$20,000 at 10% due on demand. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 and accrued interest as of December 31, 2010 is \$1,304. The Company repaid \$10,000 of this note on August 10, 2010 and repaid \$2,500 on April 13, 2011. The interest went to 12% on February 25, 2011 when the note was not paid in full. As of December 31, 2012 the loan still has an outstanding balance of \$7,500 and accrued interest in the amount of \$3,157.

On October 22, 2010, the Company entered into an engagement for independent introducing agent services with Legend Securities, Inc. (LSI) where in LSI agreed to introduce investors to the Company in the form of equity and/or

debt. In accordance with the agreement, LSI was to receive 10% of the cash equivalent received by the Company as a fee and 2% of the cash equivalent as an expense allowance. LSI received as compensation for this agreement, \$39,600 in fees and expenses in 2010 and \$6,000 on January 21, 2011.

The Company as of December 31, 2010, raised \$330,000 from the investors, and an additional \$50,000 in January 2011. The amounts advanced to the Company were converted into a 12% secured debenture dated January 24, 2011 due July 24, 2011. On July 21, 2011, the secured debentures were extended an additional six months to a new maturity date of January 24, 2012. All other original terms remained the same. The Investors received an additional 3,800 shares of common stock in exchange for granting the extension. In addition, the investors were issued 1,900 warrants dated January 24, 2011. LSI also was issued 19,000 warrants as a fee (10% of the total warrants issued). On February 2, 2012, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock to the holders of the secured debentures for extending the maturity date of the debentures to September 24, 2012. The Company by direction of Legend Securities, Inc. also issued to the holders of the secured debentures five-year warrants to purchase 100,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.10 per share. The warrants were issued to the holders of the secured debentures on December 31, 2012 was \$305,000 compared to \$380,000 for the year ended December 31, 2011. Interest accrued as of December 31, 2012 (12%) was \$88,685. \$75,000 of these notes was paid on April 27, 2012. Please refer to Note 8 of the financial statements which are a part of this filing for further information.

#### 19

On November 16, 2012, the Company entered into a loan agreement with an individual in the amount of \$170,000 at 8% due on November 16, 2013. The Company used the funds to pay off the convertible notes held by Asher Enterprise, Inc. As of December 31, 2012 this loan has an outstanding balance of \$170,000 and accrued interest in the amount of \$1,714.

The following tables provide selected financial data about our company for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Balance Sheet Data:	1	2/31/12	12/31/11		
Cash	\$	1,986	\$	112,104	
Total assets	\$	131,770	\$	687,923	

Total liabilities	\$ 4,457,928	\$ 2,882,391
Shareholders' equity	\$ (4,326,158)	\$ (2,194,468)

Cash provided by financing activities since inception through December 31, 2012 was \$2,848,626. \$230,000 was the result from the sale of shares for cash, \$1,620,062 (net) as a result of a loan from different entities and \$998,564 (net) was a loan from a related party, the company CEO.

#### **Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements**

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors.

## ITEM 7A. QUANTATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Not applicable.

## ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

All financial information required by this Item is attached hereto at the end of this annual report on Form 10-K beginning on page F-1 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

# ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

The Company changed auditors from Michael F. Cronin, CPA to Malone Bailey, LLP.

## ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our principal executive and principal financial officers have evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a - 15(e) and 15d - 15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ), as of the end of the period covered by this annual report. They have concluded that, based on such evaluation, our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective due to the material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, as further described below.

## Management s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company's principal executive and principal financial officers and effected by the Company's board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate. All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Because of the inherent limitations of internal control, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by internal control over financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting process. Therefore, it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk.

21

As of December 31, 2012 management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO") and SEC guidance on conducting such assessments. Based on that evaluation, they concluded that, during the period covered by this report, such internal controls and procedures were not effective to detect the inappropriate application of US GAAP rules as more fully described below. This was due to deficiencies that existed in the design or operation of our internal controls over financial reporting that adversely affected our internal controls and that may be considered to be material weaknesses.

The matters involving internal controls and procedures that our management considered to be material weaknesses under the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board were: (1) lack of a functioning audit committee due to a lack of a majority of independent members and a lack of a majority of outside directors on our board of directors, resulting in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures; (2) inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives; and (3) ineffective controls over period end financial disclosure and reporting processes. The aforementioned material weaknesses were identified by our Chief Executive Officer in connection with the review of our financial Statements as of December 31, 2012. These material weaknesses can be rectified by an injection of funding needed to hire personnel to fill the positions needed to carry out the necessary duties for adequate internal controls. Management believes that the lack of a functioning audit committee and the lack of a majority of outside directors on our board of directors results in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures, which could result in a material misstatement in our financial statements in future periods.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company's registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management's report was not subject to attestation by the Company's registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission which permanently exempt smaller reporting companies.

#### Management s Remediation Initiatives

In an effort to remediate the identified material weaknesses and other deficiencies and enhance our internal controls, we have initiated, or plan to initiate when funding permits, the following series of measures:

We will create a position to segregate duties consistent with control objectives and will increase our personnel resources and technical accounting expertise within the accounting function when funds are available to us. Further, we plan to appoint one or more outside directors to our board of directors who shall be appointed to an audit committee resulting in a fully functioning audit committee who will undertake the oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures such as reviewing and approving estimates and assumptions made by management when funds are available to us.

Management believes that the appointment of one or more outside directors, who shall be appointed to a fully functioning audit committee, will remedy the lack of a functioning audit committee and a lack of a majority of outside directors on our Board.

We anticipate that these initiatives will be at least partially, if not fully, implemented by December 31, 2012. Additionally, we plan to test our updated controls and remediate our deficiencies by December 31, 2012.

#### **Changes in Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting**

There was no change in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2012, which has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

22

#### **ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.**

None.

#### PART III

#### ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE .

Below are the names and certain information regarding the Company s executive officers and directors.

Name	Age	Position
Gary M. DeLaurentiis	68	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
Lou Perches	65	Chief Operating Officer, Director

Directors serve until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until their successors are elected and qualified. Officers serve at the discretion of the board of directors.

#### Gary M. De Laurentiis, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. De Laurentiis has been our Chief Executive Officer and Chairman since July 2009. Prior to that, he served as our Chief Operating Officer from September 2008 until July 2009. Mr. DeLaurentiis has been active in the plastics recycling business for nearly 20 years. In partnership with the Chinese government, he designed and built his first plastics recycling plant in 1987. In the years since, he has designed, remodeled, built and operated plants in Mexico, North Carolina, Ohio, Florida, California and Canada for both local governments and private industries. From 1992 to 1995, Mr. De Laurentiis worked directly with the state government in Campeche, Mexico, living on-site for eighteen (18) months while directing the entire project. In 1996, an Ohio based group recruited Mr. De Laurentiis to open a shuttered recycling plant. Mr. De Laurentiis left the Company in 1999 to start ECO2 Plastics Inc. Subsequently, he left Eco2 Plastics in September 2008 to start Green EnviroTech. Mr. DeLaurentiis sequence in the plastics industry led to the conclusion that Mr. De Laurentiis should serve on the Company s board given the Company s business and structure.

#### Lou Perches, Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Perches has served as our Chief Operating Officer since January 2011 and as a director since March 2013. Mr. Perches was a systems and management consultant for Florida Fruit Juice from May 2010 to September 2010. Mr. Perches was General Manager of Bapco Closures LLC from October 2008 to April 2010. From March 2008 to August 2008 Mr. Perches was Manager, Quality Control at Rexam Pharma. From January 2007 to February 2008 Mr. Perches was Manager Quality Assurance at Amcor Packaging. From October 2005 to January 2006 Mr. Perches was Quality System 3rd Party Auditor (Consultant) for A.I.B. International. Mr. Perches received a BA in Industrial Technology, Quality Engineering from Fullerton State University.

#### Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Compliance

Our officers, directors and shareholders owning greater than ten percent (10%) of our shares are required to file beneficial ownership reports pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act (the Exchange Act ). All such reporting obligations were complied with during the year ended December 31, 2012, except that, our chief executive officer and chief operating officers have not filed Form 3 s, which will be filed in the near future.

#### **Code of Ethics**

We do not currently have a code of ethics that applies to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer or Controller, or persons performing similar functions. Because we have only limited business operations and three (3) officers and two (2) directors, we believe a code of ethics would have limited utility. We intend to adopt such a code of ethics as our business operations expand and we have more directors, officers and employees.

#### Audit Committee Financial Expert

Because the small size and early stage of the Company, we do not currently have a separately designated standing audit committee established in accordance with Section 3(a)(58)(A) of the Exchange Act, or a committee performing similar functions.

#### Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversight

Although we have not adopted a formal policy on whether the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer positions should be separate or combined, we have traditionally determined that it is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders to combine these roles. Mr. DeLaurentiis has served as our Chairman since July 2009. Due to the small size and early stage of the Company, we believe it is currently most effective to have the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer positions combined.

Our board of directors is primarily responsible for overseeing our risk management processes. The board of directors receives and reviews periodic reports from management, auditors, legal counsel, and others, as considered appropriate regarding our company s assessment of risks. The board of directors focuses on the most significant risks facing our company and our company s general risk management strategy, and also ensures that risks undertaken by our Company are consistent with the board s appetite for risk. While the board oversees our company s risk management, management is responsible for day-to-day risk management processes. We believe this division of responsibilities is the most effective approach for addressing the risks facing our company and that our board leadership structure supports this approach.

#### **Changes in Nominating Process**

During the year ended December 31, 2012, there are no material changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to our board of directors.

#### ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

#### SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth all compensation paid in respect of our Chief Executive Officer and those executive officers who received compensation in excess of \$100,000 per year for the years ended December 3, 2011 and 2012

							Change in		
							Pension Value		
							and		
							Non-Qualified		
Name &				Stock	Option	Non-Equity	Deferred	All Other	
Principal				Awards	Awards	Incentive Plan	Compensation	Compensation	
position	Year	Salary (\$)	Bonus (\$)	(\$)	(\$)	Compensation	Earnings (\$)	Earnings (\$)	Total (\$)

Gary DeLaurentiis Chief Executive Officer and Chariman	2011 2012	\$214,800 \$300,000	\$530,000						\$214,800 \$830,000
Wayne Leggett Chief Financial Officer Director	2011	\$162,500 \$240,000		\$24,000 \$0	\$234,	,357 \$0			\$420,857 \$500,000
Lou Perches Chief Operations Officer	2011 2012	\$131,250 \$187,500		\$6,000 \$0					\$137,250 \$287,500

•

Gary DeLaurentiis CEO bonus included \$330,000 salary for 2010 not previously accrued, \$756,975 was accrued at December 31, 2012 and \$214,800 at December 31, 2011

24

- Wayne Leggett CFO bonus included \$160,000 salary for 2010 not previously accrued, \$603,512 was accrued at December 31, 2012 and \$127,512 at December 31, 2011
  - the stock awards of 40,000 common shares were issued on December 1, 2011 at \$0.60 per share

the option awards were 15,000 warrants issued on May 5, 2011, restricted for six months and exercisable within three years from date of issuance at a price of \$1.00 per share of common stock per one warrant. The value of the warrants was \$234,357 at the date of issue based upon the Black Scholes valuation.

- Lou Perches COO salary was accrued in the amount of \$362,377 at December 31, 2012 and \$103,807 for December 31, 2011
  - the stock awards of 10,000 common shares was issued on December 1, 2011 at \$0.60 per share

#### **Employment Agreements**

#### Employment Agreement with Gary DeLaurentiis and Wayne Leggett

On June 1, 2011, the Company entered into employment contracts with its Chief Executive Officer at a base salary of \$300,000 and its Chief Financial Officer at a base salary of \$240,000 for a term of 36 months with one year automatic extensions. Each contract provided for annual bonuses in an amount equal to at least the base salary of the officers. The contracts also provide for stock and/or option incentive for the purchase of common stock at the discretion of the Board of Directors. Salaries and bonuses are being accrued until such time the company has the funds to pay accrued wages. Wayne Leggett resigned as the Company s Chief Financial Officer and Director on March 11, 2013.

#### **Director Compensation**

No director of the Company received any compensation for services as director for the year ended December 31, 2012.

#### **Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2012**

The following table sets forth outstanding equity awards to our named executive officers as of December 31, 2012

Name

#### OPTION AWARDS

(a)	Number of	Number	Equity	Option	Option	Number	Market	Equity	Equity
	Securities	of	Incentive	Exercise	Expiration	of	Value	Incentive	Incentive
	Underlying		Plan	Price	Date	Shares	of	Plan	Plan
	Unexercised	Securities	Awards:			or	Shares	Awards:	Awards:
	Options	Underlying	g Number	(\$)	(f)	Units	or	Number	Market
		Unexercise	d of			of	Units	of	or
	(#)		Securities	(e)		Stock	of	Unearneo	d Payout
		Options	Underlying			That	Stock	Shares,	Value
	Exercisable		Unexercised			Have	That	Units	of
		(#)	Unearned			Not	Have	or	Unearned
	(b)	Unexercisab	le Options			Vested	Not	Other	Shares,
							Vested	Rights	Units
		(c)	(#)			(#)		That	or
							(\$)	Have	Other
			(d)			(g)		Not	Rights
							(h)	Vested	That
									Have
								(#)	Not
									Vested
								(i)	
									(#)
									(j)
Wayne									
Leggett	15,000			\$1.00	5/5/2014				

# ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The following table sets forth certain information, as of March 31, 2013 with respect to the beneficial ownership of the outstanding Common Stock by (i) any holder of more than five (5%) percent; (ii) each of the Company s executive officers and directors; and (iii) the Company s directors and executive officers as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, each of the stockholders listed below has sole voting and investment power over the shares beneficially owned. This is based upon a total of 2,,624,369 shares issued and outstanding as of April 16, 2013.

	Common Stock	Percentage of
Name of Beneficial Owner (1)	Beneficially Owned	Common Stock (2)
Directors and Officers:		
Gary M. De Laurentiis	726,302	27.6
Lou Perches	10,000	*
Wayne Leggett	171,250	6.5

All officers and directors as a group (3 persons)	907,552	29.46
---	---------	-------

- (1) Except as otherwise indicated, the address of each beneficial owner is: P.O. Box 692, Riverbank, CA 95367.
- (2) Applicable percentage ownership is based on 2,624,369 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of April 16, 2013 together with securities exercisable or convertible into shares of common stock within 60 days of April 16, 2013 for each stockholder. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. Options or warrants to purchase shares of Common Stock that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of April 16, 2013 are deemed to be beneficially owned by the person holding such securities for the purpose of computing the percentage of ownership of such person, but are not treated as outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

26

# ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

#### **Certain Relationships and Related Transactions**

Gary De Laurentiis, the Company s chief executive officer, has provided Green EnviroTech with an unsecured line of credit of up to \$ 1,000,000. Interest on the line of credit is 4% per annum. As of December 31, 2012, Mr. De Laurentiss has loaned the Company \$44,187 pursuant to the line of credit and there is interest due of \$29,266.

On December 7, 2011, the Company issued 40,000 restricted common shares of the Company to Mr. DeLaurentiis to reduce \$200,000 of accrued salary due him. The Company also issued to Mr. DeLaurentiis 20,000,000 restricted common shares of the Company on September 25, 2012 to reduce \$240,000 of accrued salary due him. On December 7, 2011, the Company issued 16,000 restricted common shares to Wayne Leggett, the Company s then- CFO to reduce \$80,000 in accrued salary due him.

#### **Director Independence**

Our directors are not independent as that term is defined under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.

#### ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the total fees charged to the company for audit services, including quarterly reviews, were \$29,000, for other audit-related services were \$2,500, for tax services were \$0, and for other services were \$0.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the total fees charged to the company for audit services, including quarterly reviews, were \$28,000, for other audit-related services were \$0, for tax services were \$0, and for other services were \$0.

#### ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES.

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Certificate of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-149626), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11, 2008)
3.2	Certificate of Amendment of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 23, 2010
3.3	Certificate of Designation of Magic Bright Acquisition Series C Convertible Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2011)
3.4	Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation effective March 17, 2013
3.5	By-Laws (Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-149626), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11, 2008)
10.1	Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 20, 2009, by and among the Company, Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 25, 2009)
10.2	Equipment Purchase and Installation Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp., and Plast2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)

10.3	Oil Marketing and Distribution Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Plast2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)
10.4	License Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Past2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)
10.5	Employment Agreement between the Company and Gary De Laurentiis (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.6	Employment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey Chartier (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.7	Employment Agreement between the Company and Andrew Kegler (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.7	HE Capital, SA Note dated April 14, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on May 12, 2010)
10.8	First Amendment to Plas2Fuel License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Plas2Fuel, Inc. (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
10.9	License Agreement, dated April 30, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Ergonomy
	(incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
10.10	License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Thar Process, Inc. (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
10.11	License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Thar Process, Inc.

	Edgar Filing: GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP Form 10-K
	(incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
10.12	8% Promissory Note, dated August 6, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2010)
10.13	8% Promissory Note, dated September 13, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2010)
10.14	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
10.15	Form of Debenture (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
10.16	Form of Security Agreement (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)

$\mathbf{a}$	0
L	o.
	~

10.17	Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
10.18	Separation Agreement, dated as of January 25, 2011, between the Company and Jeffrey Chartier incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 31, 2011)
10.19	Securities Purchase Agreement, dated February 14, 2011, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2011)

	Edgar Filing: GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP Form 10-K
10.20	Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase Agreement, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers, dated March 16, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 18, 2011)
10.21	Amendment No. 2 to Securities Purchase Agreement, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers, dated March 25, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 31, 2011)
10.22	Employment Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2011 between the Company and Wong Kwok Wing, Tony, dated as of March 31, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 1, 2011)
10.22	Letter Agreement, dated as of March 5, 2012, between the Company, Magic Bright, and the Sellers (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 9, 2012).
16.1	Letter from KBL, LLP (incorporated by reference to 8-K filed with the SEC on May 22, 2012)
16.2	Letter from Michael F. Cronin, CPA (incorporated by reference to 8-K filed with the SEC on March 13, 2013)
21.1	List of Subsidiaries: Green EnviroTech Wisconsin, Inc. (Wisconsin) and Green EnviroTech Gilroy, Inc. (California)
31.1	Certification by Principal Executive and Financial Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act
32.1	Certification by Principal Executive and Financial Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code
EX-101.INS	XBRL INSTANCE DOCUMENT
EX-101.SCH	XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION SCHEDULE
EX-101.CAL	XBRL EXTENSION CALCULATION LINKBASE
EX-101.DEF	XBRL EXTENSION DEFINITION LINKBASE
EX-101.LAB	XBRL EXTENSION LABLE LINKBASE
EX-101.PRE	XBRL EXTENSION PRESENTATION LINKBASE
	47

29

#### SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

#### GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS, CORP.

Date: April 16, 2013

By:

/s/ Gary M. De Laurentiis Gary M. De Laurentiis

> Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ Gary M. De Laurentiis	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board	April 16, 2013
Gary M. De Laurentiis	(Principal Executive, Financial and Accounting Officer)	
/s/ Lou Perches		
Lou Perches	Director	April 16, 2013

30

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements:
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
Consolidated Statements of Operations For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and Period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2012F-5
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity (Deficit) from October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2012F-6
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows For the Years Ended December 31, 2012and 2011 and Period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2012F-7
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

F-1

#### REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Green Envirotech Holdings Corp. (a development stage company)

Riverbank, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Green Envirotech Holdings Corp. and its subsidiary (a development stage company) (collectively, the Company ) as of December 31, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders deficit, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2012 and the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. The consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2012. These consolidated financial statements deficit, and cash flows for the period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2012. These consolidated financial statements based on our audit. The consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders deficit, and cash flows for the period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2011 were audited by other auditors whose report dated August 6, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion, with an explanatory paragraph discussing the Company s ability to continue as a going-concern. Our opinion on the consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss, changes in stockholders deficit, and cash flows for the period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2012 methanet of period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2011 were audited statements of operations and comprehensive loss, changes in stockholders deficit, and cash flows for the period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2012 methanet of the period from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2012, insofar as it relates to amounts for prior periods through December 31, 2011, is solely based on the report of other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Green Envirotech Holdings Corp. and its subsidiary as of December 31, 2012 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended and the period from inception through December 31, 2012, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has a working capital deficit as of December 31, 2012 and has suffered recurring losses from operations, which raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management s plans regarding those matters are described in Note 1. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ MaloneBailey, LLP

www.malonebailey.com

Houston, Texas

April 16, 2013

F-2

23

#### **REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM**

Michael F. Cronin Certified Public Accountant Orlando, FL

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp

Riverbank, CA.

I have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (a development stage company) as of December 31, 2011 and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity (deficit) and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the period of October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2011 These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (*United States*). Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The company is not required to have, nor was I engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. My audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (a development stage company) as of December 31, 2011 and the results of its operations, changes in stockholders equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year then ended and the period of October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2011 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is in process of executing its business plan and expansion. The Company has not generated significant revenue to this point, however, has been successful in raising funds in their private placement. The lack of profitable operations and the need to continue to raise funds raise significant doubt about the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. Management s plans in this regard are described in Note 1. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

August 6, 2012

/s/ Michael F. Cronin

Michael F. Cronin Certified Public Accountant NY, FL

Orlando, Florida

F-3

### CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

	2012	2011		
ASSETS				
CURRENT ASSETS				
Cash	\$ 1,986	\$	112,104	
Other current assets	4,784		75,000	
Total current assets	6,770		187,104	
Fixed Assets				
Plant Equipment, not yet placed in service	125,000		125,000	
Construction in progress	-		113,929	
	125,000		238,929	
Other Assets:				
Deposits-Total of \$261,890 with Naranza Capital Partners, LLC				
net of <b>\$261,890</b> allowance for doubtful account	-		261,890	
	-		261,890	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 131,770	\$	687,923	
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)				
CURRENT LIABILITIES				
Accounts payable	\$ 749,144	\$	516,690	
Accounts payable- related party	4,975		44,183	
Accrued expenses	2,513,872		736,784	
Secured debentures payable	305,000		380,000	
Loan payable - other	840,750		777,250	

Loan payable - Convertible	-	203,250
Derivative liability	-	151,738
Loan payable - related party	44,187	72,496
Total current liabilities	4,457,928	2,882,391
TOTAL LIABILITIES	4,457,928	2,882,391
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)		
Preferred stock, \$0.001 par value, 25,000,000 shares authorized,		
0 shares issued and outstanding	-	-
Common stock, \$0.001 par value, 250,000,000 shares authorized,		
2,499,585 and 1,704,332 shares issued and outstanding	2,500	1,704
Additional paid in capital	6,130,525	4,772,677
Deficit accumulated during development stage	(10,459,183)	(6,968,849)
Total stockholders' equity (deficit)	(4,326,158)	(2,194,468)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY		
(DEFICIT)	\$ 131,770 \$	687,923

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-4

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 AND FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012

OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION)

	YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012	YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011	THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012		
REVENUE	\$-	\$ 1,950	\$ 1,950		
COST OF REVENUES	-	28,331	33,633		
GROSS PROFIT	-	(26,381)	(31,683)		
OPERATING EXPENSES					
Wages and professional fees	2,538,199	1,518,510	7,501,450		
Impairment expense	118,783		118,783		
Bad debt expense	261,890		261,890		
General and administrative	117,457	238,580	809,677		
Total operating expenses	3,036,329	1,757,090	8,691,800		
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES					
Amortization of debt					
discount	-	123,120	123,120		
Interest expense	122,297	140,972	317,165		
Interest expense-Penalty	-	67,750	67,750		
Gain on write-off of					
derivative liability	(115,738)	370,075	254,337		
Loss on debt conversion	447,446	142,800	590,246		
Total non-operating expenses	454,005	844,717	1,352,618		
NET (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS	(3,490,334)	(2,628,188)	(10,076,101)		
<b>OTHER INCOME:</b>					
Sale of GET Process Rights					
in Europe	-	-	-		
Disposition of Riverbank Permits	_	250,000	250,000		
	-				
<b>Total Other Income</b>	-	250,000	250,000		
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:					
(Loss) on disposal of discontinued operations	-	(429,066)	(429,066)		

Income from discontinued operations	-	24,186	24,186
Total loss from discontinued operations	-	(404,880)	(404,880)
NET (LOSS)	\$ (3,490,334)	\$ (2,783,068)	\$ (10,230,981)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING	2,104,741	734,354	n/a
NET (LOSS) PER SHARE	\$ (1.66)	\$ (3.78)	n/a

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-5

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 AND FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012

	YEAR ENDED DEC 31, 2012		YEAR ENDED DEC 31, 2011	OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DEC 31, 2012		
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:						
Net (loss)	\$	(3,490,334) \$	6 (2,783,068)	\$ (10,230,98	1)	
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to net cash used in operating activities: Common stock issued for services, net of						
cancelations, including shares issued		66,700	472,132	2,724,84	49	

for loss on disposal of discontinued
operations (\$104,880)

	Common	stock is	sued to	reduce	and exten	d
del	ot					

Common stock issued to reduce and extend			
debt	30,000	306,050	336,050
Loss on debt conversion	447,446	-	447,446
Impairment expense	118,783	-	118,783
Bad debt expense	261,890		261,890
Warrants issued as loan fees to brokers	2,998	30,322	33,320
Warrants issued to officers	-	234,357	234,357
Amortization of debt discount	-	123,120	123,120
Gain/loss on derivative liability	(151,738)	151,738	-
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations	-	429,066	429,066
Income from discontinued operations	-	(24,186)	(24,186)
Change in assets and liabilities			
(Increase) in inventory	-	15,495	-
(Increase) in deposits and other current			
assets	70,216	(67,900)	(266,674)
Increase in accounts payable- related party	(39,208)	44,183	4,975
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses	2,249,542	724,560	3,505,128
Net cash (used in) operating activities	(433,705)	(344,131)	(2,302,857)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING			
ACTIVITIES:			
Cash paid for the acquisition of Magic Bright		(300,000)	(300,000)
Expenditures related to purchase of	-	(300,000)	(300,000)
equipment for Riverbank Plant	-	(5,000)	(125,000)
Expenditures related to construction of		(- ) )	( - ))
building	(4,854)	-	(118,783)
Net cash (used in) investing activities	(4,854)	(305,000)	(543,783)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:			
Issuance of stock for cash	150,000	50,000	230,000
Proceeds received from loan payable -			
related party	7,600	26,300	1,238,956
		(59, 500)	(240,392)
Payments on loan payable - related party	(35,909)	(58,500)	(240,392)
Proceeds received from loan payable - other	(35,909) 206,750	(38,300) 604,250	1,817,062

Proceeds received from loan payable - convertible			
Payments on loan payable - convertible	-	-	-
Proceeds received from secured debentures	-	50,000	50,000
Net cash provided by financing			
activities	328,441	735,050	2,848,626
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH			
EQUIVALENTS	(110,118)	85,919	1,986
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD	112,104	26,185	-
	,	,	
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD	\$ 1,986	\$ 112,104	\$ 1,986
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:			
Cash paid during the period for:			
Interest	\$ 34,163	\$ 140,972	\$ 215,161
NON-CASH SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:			
Shares issued for accrued salary	\$ 240,000	\$ -	\$ 240,000
Conversion of loans payable for common stock	\$ 421,500	\$ 306,050	\$ 1,734,038

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-6

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DELELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

	Preferr Shares	ed Stock Amount		Common Shares	Common Stock hares Amount		Additional Paid-In Capital		Paid-In		Paid-In		Paid-In		Paid-In		Paid-In		Def Accum Durin Develo Sta	ulated g the pment	Total
Balance - June 26, 2007 (Inception of Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc.)	-	\$	-	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -										
Common shares issued to founders for cash	-		-	449,999		450	14	.,550		-	15,000										
Net loss for the period Balance	-		-	-		-		-		(9,105)	(9,105)										
- December 31, 2007	-		-	449,999		450	14	.,550		(9,105)	5,895										
Common shares issued for cash	-		-	150,000		150	24	.,850		-	25,000										
Net loss	-		-	-		-		-	(	19,608)	(19,608)										

for the year					
Balance - December 31, 2008	 - 599,99	99 600	39,400	(28,713)	11,287
Net loss for the period January 1, 2009 through November 20, 2009 - date of merger with Green EnviroTech Corp.	 _	-	-	(9,845)	(9,845)
Net effect of recapitalization with GreenEnviroTech Corp. including repurchase and subsequent cancellation of shares and issuance of new shares	 _	-	(208,202)	(310,350)	(518,552)

To reclassify negative paid in capital to retained earnings	-	-	-	-	228,202	(228,202)	-
Net loss for the period November 21, 2009 through December							
31, 2009	-	-	-	-	-	(347,179)	(347,179)
Balance							
December 31, 2009		-	599,999	600	59,400	(924,289)	(864,289)
Common shares issued to consultants and officers	-	-	25,104	25	2,127,757	-	2,127,782
Conversion of notes payable to common stock	_	_	10,065	10	1,006,478	-	1,006,488
Stock			10,005	10	1,000,470		1,000,400
Net loss for the year ended December 31,	-	-	-	-	-	(3,261,492)	(3,261,492)

2010							
Balance							
- December 31,							
2010	-	-	635,168	635	3,193,635	(4,185,781)	(991,511)
Issued Preferred Stock in							
purchase Magic			-				
Bright	1,000,000	1,000		-	4,999,000	-	5,000,000
Acquisitio Reserve in purchase	n						
Magic Bright (	(1,000,000)	(1,000)			(4,999,000)		(5,000,000)
Issued Common Stock in purchase of							
Magic Bright	-	-	1,840	2	104,878	-	104,880
Common shares issued to consultant	c						
for fees	-	-	271,191	271	471,861	-	472,132
Common shares issued							
for cash	-	-	3,333	3	49,997	-	50,000
Common shares			3,800	4	1,896	-	1,900

issued for debt extensions							
Conversion of notes payable and liabilities to common stock			789,000	789	562,611	-	563,400
Warrants issued to secured debenture							
holders	-	-	-	-	123,120	-	123,120
Warrants issued to brokers	-	-	-	-	18,242	-	18,242
Warrants issued to							
consultants for fees	-	-	-	-	12,080	-	12,080
Warrants issued to Officers			-	_	234,357		234,357
Net loss for the year ended December	-	-		-	234,337	-	234,337
31, 2011	-	-	-	-	-	(2,783,068)	(2,783,068)
Balance	-	\$ -	1,704,332	\$ 1,704	\$ 4,772,677	\$ (6,968,849)	\$ (2,194,468)

-

December 31, 2011						
Common shares issued for services	-	_	23,000	23	66,677	66,700
Conversion of notes payable to						
common shares	-	-	412,252	413	421,087	421,500
Conversion of accrued salary to						
common shares			200,000	200	239,800	240,000
Common shares issued for debt						
extensions	-	-	10,001	10	29,990	30,000
Common shares issued for						
cash	-	-	150,000	150	149,850	150,000
Warrants issued to secured						
debenture holders	-	-	-	-	2,998	2,998
Loss on debt					447,446	447,446

conversion							
Net							
loss for							
the year							
ended							
December							
31,			-				
2012	-	-		-	-	(3,490,334)	(3,490,334)
Balance							
-							
December							
31,							
2012	-	\$ -	2,499,585	\$ 2,500	\$ 6,130,525	\$ (10,459,183)	\$ (4,326,158)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.

#### F-7

#### GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

#### (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

#### NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the Company ) was incorporated on June 26, 2007 under the name Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. under the laws of the State of Delaware. On November 20, 2009, the Company completed a reverse merger transaction pursuant to which it acquired Green EnviroTech Corp., a Nevada corporation. Wolfe Creek

Mining, Inc. up until November 20, 2009 was primarily engaged in the acquisition and exploration of mining properties. Green EnviroTech Corp was incorporated on October 6, 2008 and was engaged in plastics recovery. The financial statements included herein are the financials of Green EnviroTech Holdings and subsidiaries from October 6, 2008 to current.

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. is an innovative technology company that has developed a patent pending oil conversion process utilizing a mixture of plastic and tires. The "GETH Process" revolutionizes the disposal of plastic waste and tires and cleans up our landfills by producing a high grade of oil.

The proprietary conversion process uses established pyrolysis technology with additional distillation applications.

#### **Principles of Consolidation**

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary. Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

#### **Development Stage Company**

The Company is considered to be in the development stage as defined in ASC 915, *Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises*. The Company has devoted substantially all of its efforts to the corporate formation and the raising of capital.

#### **Going Concern**

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which implies the Company will continue to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The Company has generated minimal revenues since inception and has generated losses since inception and needs to raise additional funds to carry out the business plan.

The continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the continued financial support from its shareholders and the ability of the Company to obtain necessary equity financing to continue and expand operations.

The Company has had very little operating history to date. These consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. These factors raise substantial doubt regarding the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

Besides generating revenues from proposed operations, the Company may need to raise additional funds to expand operations to the point at which the Company can achieve profitability. The terms of new debt or equity that may be

raised may not be on terms acceptable by the Company. If the Company fails to raise adequate funds from unrelated third parties, the Company s officers and directors may need to contribute additional funds to sustain operations.

F-8

#### **GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.**

#### (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

#### NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

#### **Use of Estimates**

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### **Cash and Cash Equivalents**

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other short-term investments with maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalent balances at one financial institution that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

#### **Fixed Assets**

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Costs of maintenance and repairs will be charged to expense as incurred. The Company through December 31, 2011, incurred some engineering and design costs on a facility they are planning to build or purchase to refurbish. All of these costs are non-depreciable until the facility is in service.

#### **Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets**

The Company reviews long-lived assets on a periodic basis whenever events and changes in circumstances have occurred which may indicate a possible impairment. The assessment for potential impairment will be based primarily on the Company s ability to recover the carrying value of its long-lived assets from expected future cash flows from its operations on an undiscounted basis.

If such assets are determined to be impaired, the impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Fixed assets to be disposed of by sale will be carried at the lower of the then current carrying value or fair value less estimated costs to sell.

#### **Income Taxes**

The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the liability method of accounting. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at enacted tax rates in effect in years in which differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to amounts that are expected to be realized.

#### **GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.**

#### (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

#### **Revenue Recognition**

The Company will generate revenue from sales as follows:

1) Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;

2) Delivery has occurred or services have been rendered;

3) The seller s price to the buyer is fixed or determinable, and

4) Collectable is reasonably assured.

The Company anticipates the conversion of waste plastics and waste tires into oil through the GETH Process will be its main source of revenue However, the Company also anticipates construction of large-scale plastics recycling facilities near automotive shredder locations nationwide along with the waste plastics and tires facilities. The use of the Company s recycled plastic materials not converted into oil is not limited to just automotive parts, therefore the Company anticipates it will market to numerous other industries both domestically and internationally.

In addition, the Company believes that it will generate revenue from joint ventures with companies in the waste tires and waste plastics recycling businesses, including royalties generated by the sale of crude oil products developed by the joint venture partners.

#### (Loss) Per Share of Common Stock

Basic net loss per common share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share (EPS) include additional dilution from common stock equivalents, such as stock issuable pursuant to the exercise of stock options and warrants. Common stock equivalents are not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share when the Company reports a loss because to do so would be anti-dilutive for periods presented.

#### **Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets**

*Impairment of Excess Purchase Price over Net Assets Acquired (Goodwill and Other Long-Term Assets)* The Company determines impairment by comparing the fair value of the goodwill, using the undiscounted cash flow method, with the carrying amount of that goodwill. ASC 350 requires that goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for impairment at least annually in accordance with ASC 350.

ASC 350 also requires that intangible assets with finite useful lives be amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment in accordance with ASC 360, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of. The Company s assessment for impairment of assets involves estimating the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from use of the asset and its eventual disposition. An impairment loss recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset, and considers year-end the date for its annual impairment testing, unless information during the year becomes available that requires an earlier evaluation of impairment testing.

As of December 31, 2011 we had \$113,929 in Construction in Progress and we spent an additional \$4,854 and determined as of December 31, 2012 the balance of \$118,783 was impaired and wrote those amounts off in the year ended December 31, 2012.

## GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

#### **Stock-Based Awards**

The Company measures the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments, including stock options, based on the grant-date fair value of the award and recognizes it as compensation expense over the period the employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award, usually the vesting period. The Company estimates the fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant using an option-pricing model. The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected to vest is recognized as expense over the requisite service periods in the Company s statement of operations. The forfeitures are estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. For the fiscal periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company s estimated forfeiture rate is 0% based on the Company s historical experience. There were 0 stock options granted to employees during the period ended December 31, 2012 and 15,000 stock warrants granted to one employee during the year ended December 31, 2011.

During the fiscal periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company granted common stock warrants to investors, lenders and certain officers as discussed in Note 3. The fair value of stock warrants issued in conjunction with the issuance of common stock is recorded against common stock as stock issuance cost. The fair value of stock warrants issued in conjunction with notes payable is recognized as a discount on the related debt and amortized to interest expense over the term to maturity.

The fair value of stock-based awards to employees and directors is calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton pricing model. The Black-Scholes-Merton model requires subjective assumptions regarding future stock price volatility and expected time to exercise, which greatly affect the calculated values. The expected term of options granted is derived from historical data on employee exercises and post-vesting employment termination behavior. The risk-free rate selected to value any particular grant is based on the U.S. Treasury rate that corresponds to the pricing term of the grant effective as of the date of the grant. The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the common stock of comparable publicly traded companies. In making this determination and finding another similar company, the Company considered the industry, stage of life cycle, size and financial leverage of such other entities. These factors could change in the future, affecting the determination of stock-based compensation expense in future periods.

#### **Fair Value Measurements**

The Company adopted certain provisions of ASC Topic 820. ASC 820 defines fair value, provides a consistent framework for measuring fair value under generally accepted accounting principles and expands fair value financial statement disclosure requirements. ASC 820 s valuation techniques are based on observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect readily obtainable data from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect our market assumptions. ASC 820 classifies these inputs into the following hierarchy:

Level 1 inputs: Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 inputs: Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3 inputs: Instruments with primarily unobservable value drivers.

#### F-11

#### GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

#### (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

#### **Recent Issued Accounting Standards**

There were updates recently issued, most of which represented technical corrections to the accounting literature or application to specific industries and are not expected to have a material impact on the Company s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

#### NOTE 3- STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (DEFICIT)

# **Preferred Stock**

The Company has 25,000,000 preferred shares of \$0.001 par value stock authorized. The Company has no preferred stock issued and outstanding.

# Common Stock

The Company has 250,000,000 common shares of \$0.001 par value stock authorized. On December 31, 2012, the Company had 2,499,585 common shares outstanding.

## **Warrants**

The Company used the Black-Scholes option pricing model in valuing options and warrants. The inputs for the valuation analysis of the options and warrants include the market value of the Company s common stock, the estimated volatility of the Company s common stock, the exercise price and the risk free interest rate. As of December 31, 2012 total unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested share-based compensation arrangements was \$0.

The key inputs in determining grant date fair value are as follows:

	Period Ended		
	December 31,		
	<u>2011</u>	<u>2012</u>	
Risk-free interest rate	1.25%	-1.18%	
Dividend yield	0.00%	0.00%	
Expected volatility	200.2%	374.53%	
Expected term (in years)	5.0	5.0	
Weighted average grant date fair value of warrants granted during the period	\$0.10	\$0.10	

On January 24, 2011, the Company issued 1,900 warrants to the investors who subscribed to its secured debenture financing. These warrants are five-year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 1,900 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.40 per share, which may be exercised on a cashless basis.

The value of these warrants were \$123,120 at inception which represents the debt discount on the Secured Debentures issued on January 24, 2011. The debt discount was amortized over the six month life of the debt. On July 21, 2011, the debt was extended an additional six months to a new due date of January 24, 2012. The Company issued to the

investors a total 3,800 shares of common stock on December 7, 2011 for agreeing to the extension. The extension and modification to the Secured Debentures did not constitute a material modification under ASC 470-50, and thus the Company recorded the shares as additional expense. On February 2, 2012, this due date was again extended to September 24, 2012.

# F-12

# GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

# (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

# (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

## NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

In addition, the Company issued 1,900 five-year warrants to the placement agent in connection with the secured debenture transaction. These warrants carry the same term as the investor warrants. The value of the warrants was \$18,242 and was reflected as loan fees for the year ended December 31, 2011.

On April 22, 2011, the Company entered into an agreement with Mosaic Capital LLC wherein Mosaic agreed to act as the Company s financial advisor. The Company agreed to pay Mosaic a \$30,000 fee payable in cashless warrants. On August 1, 2011, the Company issued to Mosaic 1,429 warrants, convertible into one (1) share of the Company s common stock within five years from the date of the agreement. These warrants were valued at \$0.21 per share which was the value of the Company s common share on the date of execution of the agreement. These warrants were issued on August 1, 2011.

On May 25, 2011, the Company issued to the CFO 1,500 common stock purchase warrants, exercisable on a cashless basis for three years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share. The warrants were issued in consideration for deferring salary and as a discretionary bonus for 2009 and 2010. The value of these warrants on May 5, 2011 under the Black Scholes Method was \$234,357 and this amount was expensed.

On February 2, 2012, the Company issued 1,000 warrants to debtholders as a sweetener for the extension of the maturity date on the notes to September 24, 2012. These warrants are exercisable for five years at an exercise price of \$0.10. Their fair value was \$2,998 which was expensed in 2012.

The following table presents the warrant activity during 2012 and 2011:

		Weighted
		Average
	Warrants	<b>Exercise</b> Price
Outstanding - December 31, 2010	-	-
Granted	18,519	\$0.05
Forfeited/canceled	-	-
Exercised	-	-
Outstanding - December 31, 2011	18,519	\$0.05
Granted	1,000	\$0.10
Forfeited/canceled	-	-
Exercised	-	-
Outstanding - December 31, 2012	19,519	\$0.06
Exercisable December 31, 2012	19,519	\$0.06

The weighted average remaining life of the outstanding common stock warrants as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was 1.81 and 2.69 years. The intrinsic value of the warrants as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was \$0 and \$246, respectively.

During the three months ended March 31, 2011, the Company issued 1,313 shares of common stock with a fair value of \$98,750 (1,000 shares valued at \$80 and 313 shares valued at \$60) for professional services. The Company also issued 1,840 shares of common stock with a fair value of \$104,880 (valued at \$57 per share) to employees of Magic Bright Limited as a condition for the acquisition of Magic Bright.

# F-13

# GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

## (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

## NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

## **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

During the three months ended June 30, 2011, the Company issued 5,973 shares of common stock with a fair value of \$108,495 (2,500 shares valued at \$18 per share, 700 shares valued at \$15 per share, 1,773 shares valued at \$22 per share and 1,000 shares valued at \$14 per share) for professional services. The Company issued an additional 2,906 shares of common stock issued to Centurion Private Equity LLC for fees in connection with a funding agreement which is further explained in Note 13. (2,486 shares valued at \$50 per share and 421 shares valued at \$24 per share).

The Company issued an additional 3,333 shares of common stock issued at a price of \$15 per share for working capital. The \$50,000 from these common shares was used to reduce the note balance owed to HE Capital S.A. The Company issued an additional 47,901 shares of common stock placed into reserve as part of the agreement with Asher Enterprises Inc. concerning their notes which are further explained in Note 6. (These shares were valued at par value \$1.00 while in reserve)

During the three months ended September 30, 2011, the Company did not issue any shares of common stock.

During the three months ended December 31, 2011, the Company issued common shares as follows. On December 1, 2011, the Company authorized the acceptance of the Debt Settlement Agreements dated December 1, 2011 between the Company and certain officers and creditors of the Company. The agreements called for the issue of Common Shares to settle debt. On December 1, 2011, Common Shares of the Company were selling for \$0.60 per share and was agreed as the conversion price. On December 7, 2011, 1,053,800 shares of Common Stock were issued to settle \$526,900 of debt. The Company issued 400,000 shares to the CEO of the Company to reduce \$200,000 of the note due him and issued 160,000 shares to the CFO to reduce \$80,000 in accrued salary due him. The Company also issued 493,800 shares for services rendered and additional debt conversion amounting to \$246,900.

During the year ended December 31, 2012:

the Company converted \$421,500 of notes payable into 412,252 common shares. The Company recognized a loss on conversion of \$447,446

-

the Company issued 200,000 shares valued at \$240,000 to its President for accrued salary

the Company sold 150,000 common shares for cash proceeds of \$150,000

-

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company issued 23,000 common shares for services valued at \$66,700

-

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company issued 10,001 common shares in consideration for the extension of maturity dates on notes payable valued at \$30,000 which was expensed. The Company also issued 100,000 warrants as sweetener for the extension of the maturity dates. The warrants were valued at \$2,998.

# NOTE 4- LOAN PAYABLE RELATED PARTY

The Company has an unsecured, loan payable in the form of a line of credit with its CEO. The CEO had provided a line of credit up to \$1,000,000 at 4% interest per annum to the Company to cover various expenses and working capital infusions until the Company receives sufficient other funding. This loan has been extended to December 31, 2013. Balance of the loan at December 31, 2012 was \$44,187 with accrued interest in the amount of \$29,266. History of the loan is as follows:

## F-14

# **GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.**

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

## (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

## NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

## **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

	December 31, 2012	December 31, 2011
Beginning Balance	\$72,496	\$304,696
Proceeds	7,600	26,300
Repayments	(35,909)	(58,500)
Stock Conversion	-	(200,000)
Ending Balance	\$44,187	\$72,496

## NOTE 5- LOAN PAYABLE OTHER

The Company has several unsecured loans with H. E. Capital, S. A. These loans accrue interest at the rate of 8% per annum. The due dates of the loans have been extended to December 31, 2013. Balance of the loans at December 31, 2012 was \$663,250 with accrued interest in the amount of \$113,909.

In 2012, \$387,000 of principal was converted into 349,333 shares of the Company s common stock. The conversions occurred at conversion prices lower than the market price at the time resulting in a \$437,750 loss on debt conversion.

History of the H. E. Capital loans is as follows:

#### F-15

### **GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.**

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

#### NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

December 31,	December 31,
2012	2011
\$769,750	\$362,500
450,500	542,250
(170,000)	(70,000)
(387,000)	(65,000)
\$663,250	\$769,750
	2012 \$769,750 450,500 (170,000) (387,000)

On February 25, 2010, the Company issued a promissory note to an individual in the amount of \$20,000 at 10% due on demand. The Company repaid \$10,000 of this note on August 10, 2010. The Company also repaid \$2,500 of this note on April 13, 2011. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011 the loan has an outstanding balance of \$7,500 each year and accrued interest in the amount of \$3,157 and \$2,257, respectively.

The Company issued a promissory note on November 15, 2012 to an individual in the amount of \$170,000 at 8% due on November 16, 2013. This note was reassigned from HE Capital. The Company used the funds to pay off the convertible notes held by Asher Enterprise, Inc. As of December 31, 2012 this loan has an outstanding balance of \$170,000 and accrued interest in the amount of \$1,714 with no balance as of December 31, 2011.

## NOTE 6- LOAN PAYABLE CONVERTIBLE & DERIVATIVES

The Company previously reported obligations to Asher Enterprises, Inc. for three short-term convertible promissory notes. These notes have been fully satisfied. These obligations were satisfied on November 14, 2012. The Company borrowed \$170,000 from a private individual and \$30,000 from HE Capital to satisfy the total obligation.

## **DERIVATIVE LIABILITY**

During 2011, the Company issued convertible notes to Asher Enterprises, Inc. with certain reset provisions. The Company accounted for these reset provisions in accordance with ASC 815-40, which requires that the Company bifurcate (divide) the embedded conversion option as liability at the grant date and to record changes in fair value relating to the conversion option liability in the statement of operations as of each subsequent balance sheet date. The debt discount related to the convertible note is amortized over the life of the note using the effective interest method. See below for a reconciliation of the changes in fair value of the Company s embedded derivative.

#### F-16

#### GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

#### (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

#### (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

## NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

The Company is obligated under three short-term Convertible Promissory Notes due Asher Enterprises, Inc. The proceeds of each note is as follows: \$53,000 on April 12, 2011, \$42,500 on April 27, 2011 and \$40,000 on May 23, 2011. The notes call for interest in the amount of eight percent (8%) per annum from the date of issue until due nine months from the issue date. The Company has the right to prepay the note with interest anytime after sixty (60) days following the issue date of the note. The Company has to issue a prepayment notice within three (3) trading days prior

to the prepayment date. The prepayment amount is one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the principal balance. Asher Enterprises, Ins. has the right to convert the note or any part of the unpaid principal balance of the note into common shares of the Company anytime after one hundred eighty (180) days following the issue date of the note. The conversion price is sixty three percent (63%) on the note issued April 12, 2011 and sixty one percent (61%) on the other two notes. The conversion price is calculated on the average of the lowest three (3) trading prices for the common stock during the ten (10) trading day period ending on the latest complete trading day prior to the conversion date. The funds were used for working capital.

These notes also call for 47,901 shares of the Company s common stock to be placed into a reserve account. On August 23, 2011, the Company received a notice of default on this note from Asher as a result of the Company s failure to remain current in its SEC filings and elected to impose a penalty of 50% of the outstanding note balance or \$67,750 against the Company.

The Promissory Notes to Asher Enterprises, Inc. are Convertible Promissory Notes with a discounted conversion price. The value of the discount based upon the current market price of the Company Stock. We determined that the conversion formula did not provide for the conversion of the debt to a fixed and determinate number of common shares. Accordingly, the underlying debt was accounted for as a Derivative Liability and recorded at fair value on the balance sheet date. This Derivative Liability at December 31, 2011 was recorded at \$151,738 in excess of the \$203,250 carrying value of the underlying debt.

In 2012, \$34,500 of principal was converted into 62,919 shares of the Company s common stock. The conversions occurred at conversion prices lower than the stated conversion prices resulting in a \$9,696 loss on debt conversion. The remaining principal and accrued interest was repaid as noted above by additional borrowings of the Company.

As of December 31, 2012 no derivative liabilities remained.

# NOTE 7- FAIR VALUE

The Company measures fair value in accordance with a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

- Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or liability; and
- Level 3 Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable (supported by little or no market activity).

F-17

## **GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.**

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

## (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

## NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

The following table sets forth the Company's consolidated financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value by level within the fair value hierarchy. Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
LIABILITIES:				
Derivative liability				
2011	\$151,738		-	- \$151,738
2012	-		-	

The following is a reconciliation of the conversion option liability and detachable warrant liability for which Level 3 inputs were used in determining fair value:

Beginning balance December 31, 2011	\$ 151,738
Decrease in fair value of debt derivative	(151,738)
Ending balance as of December 31, 2012	\$ -

The Company s conversion option liabilities are valued using pricing models and the Company generally uses similar models to value similar instruments. Where possible, the Company verifies the values produced by its pricing models to market prices. Valuation models require a variety of inputs, including contractual terms, market prices, yield curves, credit spreads, measures of volatility and correlations of such inputs. These consolidated financial liabilities do not trade in liquid markets, and as such, model inputs cannot generally be verified and do involve significant management judgment. Such instruments are typically classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

# NOTE 8- SECURED DEBENTURES

On January 24, 2011, the Company entered into a series of securities purchase agreements with accredited investors (the Investors ), pursuant to which the Company sold an aggregate of \$380,000 in 12% secured debentures (the Debentures ). Legend Securities, Inc. a broker dealer which is a member of FINRA, received a commission of \$45,600 and 19,000 warrants at an exercise price of \$0.40 in connection with the sale of the Debentures. The Debentures were initially due at the earlier of 6 months from the date of issuance or upon the Company receiving gross proceeds from subsequent financings in the aggregate amount of \$1,000,000. The Debentures bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum, payable upon maturity. The Debentures are secured by the assets of the Company pursuant to security agreements entered into between the Company and the Investors.

# GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

On July 21, 2011, the Secured Debentures were extended an additional six months to a new maturity date of January 24, 2012. All other original terms remained the same. The Company issued to the Investors an additional 380,000 shares of common stock in exchange for granting the extension. These shares were valued at \$3,800 on July 25, 2011, the first day of the extension. This amount was treated as additional interest to the investors and was expensed. The extension and modification to the Secured Debentures did not constitute a material modification under ASC 470-50. The Company issued the shares were to the Investors on December 7, 2011.

On January 24, 2011, the Company also issued to the Investors five-year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 1,900 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.40, which may be exercised on a cashless basis.

The \$380,000 in proceeds from the financing transaction was allocated to the debt features and the warrants based upon their fair values. The value of the warrants (\$123,120) was recorded as a debt discount on the secured debentures. This discount has been fully amortized as of December 31, 2011.

The estimated fair value of the 1,900 warrants to the investors at issuance on January 24, 2011 was \$141,362. The estimated fair value of the warrants was determined using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and the assumptions described in Note 3.

On February 2, 2012, the Company issued 10,001 shares of common stock valued at \$30,000 to the Secured Debenture Holders for extending the maturity date of the debentures to September 24, 2012. The Company by direction of Legend Securities, Inc. also issued to the holders of the Secured Debentures five-year warrants to purchase 100,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.10 per share which said warrants were originally issued to certain employees of Legend Securities, Inc. per a previous Legend Agreement. The warrants were issued to the holders of the Secured Debentures simultaneously with the issuance of the above mentioned stock and were valued at \$2,998.

On April 27, 2012, the debenture lien holders were paid \$75,000 in the completion of the asset purchase agreement agreed to on December 15, 2011 for the sale of the Riverbank inventory and permits. The \$75,000 was carried on the books at December 31, 2011as Other Assets for the benefit of the debenture lien holders.

The balance of these Debentures on December 31, 2012 was \$305,000. The interest for the year ended December 31, 2012 was \$40,135 and accrued as of December 31, 2012 (12%) was \$88,685. The notes are in default as of September 24, 2012.

# NOTE 9- PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes are determined using the liability method for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and income tax basis of the Company s assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes are measured based on the tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are included in the Company s tax return. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on anticipated future tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Availability of loss usage is subject to change of ownership limitations under Internal Revenue Code 382.

F-19

# GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

# (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

# (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

# NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

Net Deferred Tax Assets consisted of the following components as of December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Deferred Tax Assets:	2012	2011
NOL Carryover	\$2,439,144	\$1,866,700
Valuation allowance	(2,439,144)	(1,866,700)
	\$-	\$-

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S. Federal Income tax rate to pretax income from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

At December 31, 2012, the Company had a net operating loss carry forward in the amount of \$7,173,953 available to offset future taxable income through 2033. The Company established valuation allowances equal to the full amount of the deferred tax assets due to the uncertainty of the utilization of the operating losses in future periods.

# NOTE 10- COMMITMENTS

## Capital Lease Riverbank

On November 23, 2010, the Company entered into an equipment lease agreement with Naranza Capital Partners for the lease of the equipment needed in the Riverbank plant. This capital lease also included provisions for the installation of equipment and has a \$1 (one dollar) buyout clause. The term of the lease is for five years (60 months) starting from the date the equipment is operational. The Company paid an application fee of \$12,500 plus the first and last month s lease payments in the amount of \$128,945 each. The Company also paid \$10,000 doc fees, site visit fee and legal fees. As of December 31, 2010, the equipment had not been ordered for shipment.

On April 1, 2011, a Demand Letter was sent to Naranza Capital Partners for the return of the Company s deposit.

Naranza Capital Partners have not returned the deposit as of December 31, 2012. The \$261,890 receivable was written off to bad debt expense as of December 31, 2012

F-20

# GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

## (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.)

# (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

# NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# **DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011**

## **Riverbank Site**

On September 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for office space and opened its Riverbank, California offices and changed its corporate offices to California. On November 16, 2011, the Company asked the City of Riverbank to terminate the three leases with the City the Company had entered into in anticipation of opening the Riverbank plant. The City of Riverbank granted the release and the Company moved out of the Riverbank location. On December 15, 2011, the Company s wholly-owned subsidiary, Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc. (GETRB) entered into an asset purchase agreement pursuant to which GETRB sold its inventory and permits to a third party. The inventory and permits were sold for \$250,000. \$175,000 was used for working capital and \$75,000 was recorded as an Other Asset for the benefit of the debenture investors who had a lien on the permits. The Riverbank site was closed effective December 15, 2011.

## NOTE 11- ACQUISITION AND RESCISSION OF MAGIC BRIGHT, INC.

#### **Magic Bright Transaction**

On February 14, 2011, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement with Magic Bright. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the Company agreed to purchase, and the Stockholders of Magic Bright agreed to sell, all of the issued shares of Magic Bright, subject to the terms and conditions therein. Company agreed to pay to the Sellers, in consideration for the Ordinary Shares, an aggregate purchase price of \$6,000,000, consisting of \$1,000,000 in cash

and \$5,000,000 in securities.

On March 5, 2012, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Magic Bright Limited (Magic Bright), Wong Kwok Wing Tony (Tony), and Chan Sau Fong (collectively with Tony, the Sellers) effectively rescinding the 2011 purchase of Magic Bright. As a result of the failure to obtain requisite financial statements for Magic Bright, the Purchase Agreement was terminated. The termination was deemed effective as of April 1, 2011 (the Termination Effective Date). The Magic Bright Acquisition Shares (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) were returned to the Company and cancelled effective as of the Termination Effective Date.

# NOTE 12- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective March 27, 2013, the Company effected a 100-for-1 reverse split of its common stock. The financial statements were adjusted to reflect the reverse stock split.

On March 20, 2013, the Company entered into a consulting agreement for one year whereby 124,750 common shares shall be issued.

F-21